




Daniel Elmalem

Full Stack Software Engineer

 French Native  English Fluent  Hebrew Level Gimme!

dany.elmalem@gmail.com • 14 Yirmeyahu, Tel Aviv • French & Israeli (Alyah)

Programming Skills (+10 years hands-on experience)

High Experience

JS ES6 NextJS/React NuxtJS/Vue ElectronJS PHP Laravel MySQL Redis
HTML5 SCSS/CSS WebSocket REST APIs OOP TDD

Knowledgeable

Python Go Swift Java TypeScript GSAP

Tools

Git/Github Shell AWS/Digital Ocean Google Analytics Sketch/Figma

About

Passionate about programming for more than 13 years, I self-learned several languages and frameworks. Developed and managed various personal projects (front & backend, websites & apps). Highly flexible and autonomous, I can pick up new technologies quickly.

Experience

- **Swound.com - Founder / Full Stack / Startup** 2021 - Current
Member of Microsoft Founder Hub & Momentum IDC startup accelerator
Developed & designed a collaborative SaaS platform allowing version control and source separation for music producers (web/desktop app/REST APIs). PHP (Laravel), Vue/NuxtJS, Go, ElectronJS, WebSockets, APIs (Stripe, Youtube, Spotify...), MySQL and more... Backend is a mix of PHP, Python and Go.
- **AreUcoming.com - Founder / Full Stack / Project** September 2023 - Current
Personal project for creating and managing e-invitation and events in a TikTok/Stories format. Includes Whatsapp/SMS APIs as well as an integrated payment solution (like bit) for donations and ticket purchases. Laravel & NuxtJS.
- **Doktuz Plus - Senior Full Stack Engineer** June 2023 - Current
Developed & designed the landing page and dashboard of a startup in Peru. Optimized in performance for low signal area (< 0.3sec loading time). Front: Next.js (app router) and Backend: Golang/Echo + MongoDB
- **Various Projects / Self-Employed** 2010 - 2021
Started from a young age developing Wordpress themes and plugins to learn HTML/CSS/JS, I then developed more ambitious fullstack projects. Notably a marketplace/predictive stock market app for trading card games (Pokemon & others). Strong experience in JS, OOP, PHP and covering the entire development process (start to server deployment).

Education

- **BSc Computer Science** - Reichman University (IDC Herzliya) 2019-2023
Languages: Python, Java, C, Haskell
- On Campus Program - Stanford University (Palo Alto, California USA) 2018
Deep Learning and Neural Networks, Go To Market Strategies, Social Marketing
Online: How To Start a Startup YCombinator, Developing Apps for iOS Stanford

FOR MORE INFORMATIONS

<https://dany.work>